# NAHIDUL ISLAM

Zend Certified Engineer, Full Stack Web Developer, DevOps

### **PERSONAL PROFILE**

I'm a 3+ year experienced Web Designer & Developer specializing in frontend and Back-end who's skilled in Javascript, HTML, CSS, PHP & MySQL. Looking to enhance my professional experience with an IT company specializing in web development. Armed with a deep sense of responsibility and possessing very high levels of enthusiasm to give my 100% for any endeavor.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

### **Back-end Developer (Laravel)**

ITClan BD | Dec 2022- present

- Back-end Web Developer and Server Management.
- Server Installation and Maintenance for Static and Dynamic Websites.
- CI/CD Virtuoso, Seamless Deployments.
- Laravel Enthusiast Crafting Dynamic and SaaS Solutions.
- Client-Centric Problem Solver, Analyzing and Fulfilling Requirements.
- Architecting Robust and Scalable Web Applications.
- Implementing Best Practices in Code Testing and Deployment.
- Tech Toolkit: Linux, Docker, Git, Cloud (AWS, Digital Ocean), Backend (PHP, Laravel, MySQL), Frontend (VueJs), Server (Ubuntu, CentOS).
- Continuous Learner, Keeping Pace with Evolving Industry Trends

### **Full Stack Web Developer**

Freelance | Jan 2022- Nov 2022

- Analyzing client requirements, understanding their need, and providing solutions based on their need.
- Working on the following technology: Docker, Git, front-end development (VueJs, JavaScript, HTML, CSS), and Backend Development (PHP, Laravel, MySQL, PHPUnit).
- Producing quality software, reviewing code, testing & test-driven development.

### **Web Developer**

TRY SOLUTIONS LLC | Jan 2021 - Dec 2021

- Developed website and web application with Core PHP, Laravel, MySQL, HTML5, XML, CSS3, JavaScript, Ajax, jQuery, JSON, API and WordPress (Plugins/ themes)
- Developed VOIP calling system using Twilio, SignalWire, etc.
- Worked on Database design and responsive application design.
- Worked on different kinds of API integration such as Google, Social Media API, Paypal, etc.
- Source code version control & Project Management using Git, GitHub, and Trello.



### PERSONAL INFORMATION

#### **Address**

House-855, Ashkona Panir Pump, Airport, Dhaka-1230

#### Phone

+8801303040793, +8801681976938

#### E-mail

contact.nahidul@gmail.com

#### **Date of Birth**

October 20, 1993

#### **Marital Status**

married

#### Linkedin

https://linkedin.com/in/nahidul77/

#### **Github**

https://github.com/nahidul77

#### Website

https://nahidul.me

#### Citizenship

Bangladeshi

WORDPRESS

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

PHP Expert

MYSQL Advance

LARAVEL Advance

Intermediate

# Web Designer

Freelancer | Jun 2020- Dec 2020

- WordPress Customization
- Converting PSD files to HTML
- Responsive Website Design
- Landing Page Design
- Website redesign, maintenance, Migration and update services

#### **Trainee**

PeopleNTech Institute of IT | Sep 2019 - Feb 2020

- Web design and development
- Developed an Ecommerce Website

### **PROJECTS**

### Laravel

- School Management System
- Personal Portfolio Website Management
- Internet Service Provider Management
- Ecommerce (Single & multi vendor)
- Learning Management System
- POS Management
- CRM
- ERP

### Wordpress

- Real State Agency
- Business Profile
- Software as a service
- Portfolio
- Single Vendor Ecommerce website
- Learning Management System

#### Vanilla PHP

- Matrimony Website
- Marketing Tools Application
- Office Management System
- Customer Service management

#### **Cake PHP**

Restaurant Management System

### Codeigniter

• Fuel Station Management System

# Web Design

- Ecommerce Website
- Admin Panel

### Working on

- LMS Marketplace (Laravel)
- Hospital Management System (Laravel)
- LMS Single Instructor (Laravel)

CakePHP	intermediate
Codeigniter	intermediate
JAVASCRIPT	Advance
JQUERY	intermediate
VueJs	intermediate
HTML5	Experi
CSS3	Advance
BOOTSTRAP	Advanc
Tailwind	Advance
SQL	Advance
MySQL	Advance
Postgres	intermediate
Git	Advance
Docker	intermediate
Linux	Advance
BASH	intermediate
AWS	intermediate
GCP	intermediate
Digital Ocean	Advance
Cloudflare	Advance

# **PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS**

### **Zend Certified Engineer**

Rague Wave Software - 2022

### **Web Development Specialist**

Peoplentech Itd bangladesh - 2020

# **Computer Office Application**

Bangladesh Technical Education Board - 2016

# **EDUCATION**

### **PGD-IT**

JAHANGIRNAGAR UNIVERSITY - 2022

#### MA

**UTTARA UNIVERSITY - 2019** 

#### BA

**SOUTHEAST UNIVERSITY - 2018** 

### **HARD SKILLS**

CODDING **DEBUGGING** Advance DATABASE KNOWLEDGE Intermediate

SERVER KNOWLEDGE

Intermediate

Advance

### **SOFT SKILLS**

**LEADERSHIP** Intermediate Advance PROBLEM SOLVING

Intermediate **CRITICAL THINKING** 

**COLLABORATION** Advance